

MCCPS Board of Trustees

Monthly Board Meeting

Amended on November 16, 2020 at 7:23 AM EST

Date and Time

Tuesday November 17, 2020 at 7:00 PM EST

Location

Topic: Nov Board Meeting Time: Oct 27, 2020 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3898394128?pwd=QndLYk9jVjcyNEJ5dXZGRWhnMDhSUT09 Meeting ID: 389 839 4128 Passcode: MCCPS

Agenda Purpose Presenter Time I. Opening Items 7:00 PM **Opening Items** A. Record Attendance and Guests Karl Smith B. Call the Meeting to Order Artie Sullivan Vote Artie Sullivan C. Accept Remote Participation 3 m In light of the ongoing COVID-19 coronavirus outbreak, Governor Baker issued an emergency Order on March 12, 2020, allowing public bodies greater flexibility in utilizing technology in the conduct of meetings under the Open Meeting Law. Can I get a motion to accept this Executive Order for this meeting of the Board of Trustees, on November 17, 2020. **D.** Approve Minutes Approve Karl Smith 2 m Minutes Approve minutes for Monthly Board Meeting on October 27, 2020 **II. Public Comment** 7:05 PM A. Public Comment Discuss Artie Sullivan 5 m III. Review of Previous Meeting Action Items 7:10 PM A. Review of Previous Meeting Action Items Discuss Artie Sullivan

Identify potential candidates for the Board – Goal is 3 new members for SY2020-2021. Areas that need
representation on the board –

- Alumni
 - · Parents of families residing outside of Marblehead.
 - Development
- · Add communication with Marblehead Superintendent
- · Charter amendment regarding enrollment submitted to DESE for approval
- · Board restricted funds
- · Bylaws submitted to DESE for approval

IV. Board Annual Items

A. Upcoming Meeting Agenda Items

- Dec -
- Jan HOS Mid-year review
- · Feb Adopt School Calander
- March Set up Satisfaction Survey, Set Annual Board Retreat Date, Presentation of HOS Annual Evaluation Form
- · April Presentation by HOS of Annual Goals
- May HOS Annual Evaluation, Budget Adoption
- June Annual Board Retreat
- · July Adopt Annual Report, by July 31, Adopt Annual Board Goals
- · August Adopt HOS Goals, Open Annual Board Self Assessment
- · Sept Review Annual Board Self Assessment, Approve Committee Memberships and Vice-Chairs
- Oct Adoption of the Annual Audit (must be done by Oct 31), MCAS Presentation, Presentation on HOS Evaluation Process by the Personnel Committee
- Nov 2021, HOS Contract Renewal Notice

B. Board Goals for SY 2020-2021

Goal-1 (Board Health & Sustainability)

- Continue to build and develop a strong and diverse board to ensure the long-term health and sustainability of MCCPS, through creative mentorship and training programs (in collaboration with governance committee). To include identification of 2-3 new board members SY 2020-2021.
 - Identify key roles and skills, Development, HR, Attorney, Construction
 - · Identify key constituencies, Parents, Alumni

Goal-2 (Development)

- 1. Funding Streams
- 2. Grants & Fundraising
- 3. Board Responsibility

Goal 3 (Communication and Community Development)

· Strengthen the engagement with key stakeholders (e.g. Head of School, Parents, Students, Educators, PTO and Community) to support the growth and development of MCCPs role within the community and enhance the ongoing school initials and fundraising efforts. To include fostering a strong working relationship between the Board of Trustees and HOS to drive implementation of the 2019 strategic plan and ensure the long-term success of MCCPS

Goal 4 (Support given the "New Normal")

· To support MCCPS with the "New Normal" for fulfilling the MCCPS Charter

V. HOS Report			7:10 PM
A. Monthly Report	FYI	Peter Cohen	20 m
VI. Other Business			7:30 PM
A. MCCPS Bylaws	Discuss	Karl Smith	30 m
B. Board Restricted Fund	Discuss	Artie Sullivan	5 m
VII. Committee Updates			8:05 PM
A. Governance Committee	Discuss	Karl Smith	5 m

FYI Artie Sullivan

Discuss

Artie Sullivan

B. Finance Committee	Discuss	Rudi Herve	10 m
C. Personnel Committee	Discuss	Artie Sullivan	
D. Academic Excellence	Discuss	Jessica Xiarhos	
E. Development	Discuss	Ellen Lodgen	5 m
F. Strategic Plan Committee	Discuss	Rebecca Whidden	
G. Communications, and Community Relations Committee	Discuss	lan Hunt	5 m
H. Facilities Task Force	Discuss	Rebecca Whidden	5 m
I. Charter Renewal - On Hold until Charter Amendment Status Updates from DESE		Artie Sullivan	
J. By-Laws Task Force - On Hold until By-Laws Status Updates from DESE		Artie Sullivan	
VIII. Public Comment			8:35 PM
A. Public Comment	Discuss	Artie Sullivan	5 m
IX. Board Member Comments and Resolutions			8:40 PM
A. Board Member Comments and Resolutions	Discuss	Artie Sullivan	3 m
This is an opportunity for Board Member Comments and Resolutions			
X. Closing Items			8:43 PM
-			
A. Recap Action Items	Discuss	Karl Smith	2 m
Clerk to review actions items, add any additional items discussed.			
B. Meeting Evaluation	Discuss	Artie Sullivan	3 m
Discuss how meeting went, did we stay on topic, meet goals, etc.			
C. Adjourn Meeting	Vote	Artie Sullivan	

Cover Sheet

Approve Minutes

Submitted by:	
Purpose:	Approve Minutes
Item:	D. Approve Minutes
Section:	I. Opening Items



MCCPS Board of Trustees

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Time

Tuesday October 27, 2020 at 7:00 PM

Location

DRAF

Topic: Oct Board Meeting Time: Oct 27, 2020 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3898394128?pwd=QndLYk9jVjcyNEJ5dXZGRWhnMDhSUT09 Meeting ID: 389 839 4128 Passcode: MCCPS

Trustees Present

Artie Sullivan (remote), Ian Hunt (remote), James Rogers (remote), Jessica Xiarhos (remote), Karl Smith (remote), NDack Toure (remote), Paul Baker (remote), Peter Cheney (remote), Peter Cohen (remote), Rebecca Whidden (remote), Richard Doron (remote), Rodolphe Herve (remote)

Trustees Absent

None

Guests Present

Andrea Barlow (remote), Katie Sullivan (remote), Susan Hauck (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order

Artie Sullivan called a meeting of the board of trustees of MCCPS Board of Trustees to order on Tuesday Oct 27, 2020 @ 7:04 PM.

C. Accept Remote Participation

Rebecca Whidden made a motion to Accept the Governor's order and hold the meeting remotely.

Peter Cheney seconded the motion.

In light of the ongoing COVID-19 coronavirus outbreak, Governor Baker issued an emergency Order on March 12, 2020, allowing public bodies greater flexibility in utilizing technology in the conduct of meetings under the Open Meeting Law. This committee makes a motion to accept this Executive Order for this meeting of the Board of Trustees, on October 27, 2020. The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

Roll Call

lan Hunt Aye Karl Smith Aye Peter Cheney Aye Artie Sullivan Aye Rodolphe Herve Aye Richard Doron Aye Paul Baker Aye James Rogers Aye Jessica Xiarhos Aye Peter Cohen Aye Rebecca Whidden Aye NDack Toure Aye

D. Approve Minutes

NDack Toure made a motion to approve the minutes from Monthly Board Meeting on 09-29-20.

Richard Doron seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

Roll Call Paul Baker Aye Karl Smith Aye lan Hunt Aye James Rogers Aye Peter Cohen Aye Jessica Xiarhos Aye NDack Toure Aye Artie Sullivan Aye Peter Cheney Aye Rebecca Whidden Aye Rodolphe Herve Aye Richard Doron Aye

II. Public Comment

A. Public Comment

There were no public comments.

III. Review of Previous Meeting Action Items

A. Review of Previous Meeting Action Items

Artie Sullivan informed the group that feedback from DESE on bylaws update has been provided.

Karl, Peter, and Artie have scheduled a call with DESE representative.

An updated will be provided to the board after that discussion - hopefully at November meeting.

Artie briefly reviewed the other action items.

IV. Board Annual Items

A. Upcoming Meeting Agenda Items

Artie Sullivan reviewed the intended topics and key points for discussion for the upcoming, future meetings.

B. Board Goals for SY 2020-2021

The board briefly reviewed the current year's goals and progress made towards reaching those goals.

V. HOS Report

A. Monthly Report

Dr. Cohen provided his monthly HOS report, highlighting the following items:

- · School year re-opening and the phased approach and the weekly schedule
- Technology noting bandwidth has been the biggest obstacle. The team has been working with the service provider and will hopefully have an upgrade within a week or so. While Peter is sure that there will be an increase in the ongoing connection fee, but will need to research if there will be a charge for running the new cable into the building.
- HVAC upgrade has helped MCCPS meet the new standards with enhanced filtering capabilities.

VI. Other Business

A. Presentation on HOS Evaluation Process by the Personnel Committee

Katie Sullivan from the Personnel sub-committee provided the annual training for the HOS evaluation process. Katie has been involved in the schools since its inception (originally as a teacher) and her presentation was very well received.

She explained the process for evaluation along with the anticipated timing of the various deliverables.

B. Update of Disclosure of Conflict of Interest Notice

Based on the relationship between Matt Cronin and Megan Hale, and Mr. Cronin's new title, the board is re-submitting the disclosure to the state to remain in compliance.

Ian Hunt made a motion to Accept the disclosure of conflict of interest for Matt Cronin and Megan Hale relationship.

Peter Cheney seconded the motion.

Only needed when there is a change of position. Have done this before for other The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

Roll Call Paul Baker Aye Artie Sullivan Aye lan Hunt Aye Rodolphe Herve Ave Rebecca Whidden Ave Richard Doron Aye Peter Cheney Aye Jessica Xiarhos Aye NDack Toure Aye

Karl SmithAyeJames RogersAyePeter CohenAye

C. Adoption of Annual Audit FY2019-2020

Treasurer Rudi Herve shared the external auditor's report with the board, noting the 'clean' opinion with no current management comments. Rudi noted there was a special Finance Committee meeting to approve the audit report for presentation to the full board. With an unmodified opinion, it indicates the financial statement are considered accurate, with no material weaknesses or any other items requiring comment on the effectiveness of the internal controls. He commended Jeff Barry on a job well done. Karl Smith made a motion to Accept the auditors' report to be signed and sent to the state.

Karl Smith made a motion to Accept the auditors' report to be signed and sent to the state. Richard Doron seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

Roll Call Peter Cohen Aye Artie Sullivan Aye Peter Cheney Aye Paul Baker Aye Karl Smith Aye lan Hunt Aye James Rogers Aye Jessica Xiarhos Aye Rebecca Whidden Ave Richard Doron Aye Rodolphe Herve Aye NDack Toure Aye

D. Board Restricted Fund

Chair Artie Sullivan noted there will be no action taken during tonight's meeting. Instead he explained the different options available to the group and indicated the Finance Committee will review the approach and formulation of the nature of the 'restriction' wording initially, and then will present options to the board at a later meeting.

E. Approve Committee Membership for 2020-2021

The committee members were presented by the Chairs from the respective groups:

Personnel:

Dr. Peter Cohen, James Rogers, John Steinberg, Katie Sullivan (Clerk), Peter Chaney, and Artie Sullivan (Chair)

Governance:

Jeanne Smith (Clerk) Paul Baker, Kay O'Dwyer, Cynthia Canavan, Elizabeth Burns, and Karl Smith (Chair)

Finance Committee:

Ndack Toure, Karl Smith, Rudi Herve (Chair), Peter Cohen, Richard Doran, Julie Santosus, Jeremy Bumagin - (note that he no longer on PTO, and Melissa Hanson - PTO Treasurer will be contacted by Peter to have her invited to the meetings going forward), and Jeff Barry (Clerk)

Academic Excellence - Jessica Xiarhos (Chair), Matt Cronin, Dr. Peter Cohen, Ellen, Meg Upton, Sarah Plymate Ragozin, Molly Wright, and Kim Sullivan.

Development - Paul Baker (Chair), Susan Hauck, Ellen Lodgen, Connie Bang (PTO representative), Amy Leveroni, Xazzie Kindle, Katherine Koch, Dr. Peter Cohen, Beth Taranto.

Strategic planning - not ready - this group will be tabled for now

Facilities - Becca Whidden (Chair), Dr, Peter Cohen, Jim Gaudette, Amy Leveroni, Nathan Dye, Ariane Purdy, Marisa Fava, Brad Rogers, and Christian Strom

Communications - Susan Hauck, Katherine Koch, Dr. Peter Cohen, James Rogers, and Ian Hunt (Chair).

Note that based on the discussion at the end of this section, it was agreed that Dr. Cohen is considered an ex-officio, non-voting member of all of the sub-committees and that he will continue to participate in the meetings as his schedule allows.

Ian Hunt made a motion to approve the slate of committee members, chair of Development for Paul,.

Peter Cheney seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

Roll Call Peter Chenev Aye Richard Doron Aye Paul Baker Aye Karl Smith Aye Artie Sullivan Aye James Rogers Aye NDack Toure Aye Rodolphe Herve Aye lan Hunt Aye Jessica Xiarhos Aye Peter Cohen Aye Rebecca Whidden Aye

VII. Committee Updates

A. Governance Committee

Artie Sullivan reminded the board members to make sure they provide proper notification regarding meetings and to e-mail meeting notices to Melissa Andre and REGS at the state. And that Artie, Peter, and Karl should also be listed on all notices.

Also he stressed the notices must have: date, time, location, committee, and attach an agenda (if you have one). This applies to the Board of Trustees and any sub-committee or task force, however it does not apply to SPAC, PTO, and non-board related groups. Lastly, Artie reminded everyone to properly update meeting minutes once approved. Many times the minutes are not made public, and he urged everyone involved to go the extra step and finalize / make public the minutes after they have been approved.

Karl Smith provided a brief update as to the latest Governance meeting.

B. Finance Committee

Treasurer Rudi Herve provided the update for the Finance Committee reviewing Jeff Barry's update memo.

Overall the financial status of the school is considered healthy and trending on budget for both revenues and expenses.

C. Personnel Committee

Artie Sullivan provided the update noting the committee is currently looking at the student and faculty handbooks in more detail.

D. Academic Excellence

Jess Xiarhos updated the board on this sub-committee. She believes the group will be on track to provide a presentation to the board during the December meeting regarding the criteria and how progress will be tracked.

E. Development

Paul Baker and Susan Hauk updated the Board regarding Development's status.

The following items were noted:

- Web-site wrapping up the new site, adding additional functionality.
- Recruitment mailing updates are progressing well -completion anticipated before calendar year-end (Database loaded into Salesforce).
- · Annual fund appeal updates are underway

F. Strategic Plan Committee

There were no significant updates at this time.

G. Communications, and Community Relations Committee

The work being performed has been covered in previous areas and no additional items were presented.

H. Facilities Task Force

Becca Whidden noted there is a walk through scheduled for this coming Sunday to help members become more familiar with site and context of all 'facility' aspects.

- I. Charter Renewal On Hold until Charter Amendment Status Updates from DESE
- J. By-Laws Task Force On Hold until By-Laws Status Updates from DESE

VIII. Public Comment

A. Public Comment

Susan Hauk expressed her appreciation of the PTO and their amazing efforts and community connections. The latest event - Little Store night was a great success. The board hope to see someone from the PTO provide updates similar to what occurred in the past.

Additionally the group determined that student presentations should also return with a tentative plan for every other month to have updates from the student leaders.

IX. Board Member Comments and Resolutions

A. Board Member Comments and Resolutions

Artie Sullivan noted as a parent his observation for the first week back to hybrid is very positive and that he believes it has been well received by all involved. Dr. Cohen also noted the feedback has been positive, noting it appears the kids are having fun, socializing, and that everyone is happy to see each other in person again.

X. Closing Items

A. Recap Action Items

- Send letter for audit approved.
- · Board restricted funds to finance for their review
- Committee Chairs to send Karl their listing of all committee members.
- Develop a board and committee grid to identify gaps or missing spaces.

B. Meeting Evaluation

Looking to schedule next meeting - looking like November 17th, but will confirm. Finance - work with Jeff Barry to see if FinCom meeting can be held before Board meeting, or alternatively have preliminary numbers and provide full update in December (has happened like this in past years).

Peter Cheney made a motion to adjourn meeting. Jessica Xiarhos seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

Roll Call lan Hunt Aye Rodolphe Herve Aye Rebecca Whidden Aye Karl Smith Aye James Rogers Aye Peter Cohen Aye Richard Doron Aye Artie Sullivan Aye NDack Toure Aye Jessica Xiarhos Aye Paul Baker Aye Peter Cheney Aye

C. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 9:00 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Karl Smith

Documents used during the meeting

- HOS Report to Board of Trustees 10_27_20.pdf
- HOS Evaluation Training20-21.pptx
- Cronin, DisclosureConflictofInterest2020.pdf
- * Draft 10-21-2020.pdf
- * Finance Committee Presentation.pdf
- Options for Board Restricted Fund.docx
- Fin Com notes, Sept-20.docx
- Financial Statements, Sept-20.pdf

Cover Sheet

Monthly Report

Section:	V. HOS Report
Item:	A. Monthly Report
Purpose:	FYI
Submitted by:	
Related Material:	HOS Report to Board of Trustees 11_11_20.pdf



HOS Report to the Board of Trustees Submitted by Peter Cohen, Ed.D Meeting Date: November 11, 2020

- Reopening Update
 - Phase Two Hybrid Learning
 - We will stay in Phase Two at least until January.
 - Governor and DESE changing metrics/guidance
 - We will not increase the number of students in the building or move to Phase Three without majority staff agreement.
 - Bandwidth is much improved!
- Enrollment & Connections to Families
 - Enrollment for 2020-2021 is 212 students
 - See details below.
 - Outreach to former families
 - Recruitment efforts in the works for 2021-2022
- Future Planning & Needed Expenditures
 - Open House events during COVID
 - Marketing & Communications
 - PowerSchool, Constant Contact, SalesForce, Social Media
 - Communications as arm of Development Committee
- Head of School Goal Update
 - Goal One: Leadership Retreat (Cohen, Cronin, Barlow) scheduled for November 11 was postponed due to illness. Meetings scheduled for this week.
 - Goal Two: Academic Excellence Committee continuing to meet. Focus of the faculty has been on Hybrid teaching & learning. Criteria for Excellence document will be shared with the Board in December.
 - Goal Three: New Website is live. Marketing strategy in process
 - Goal Four: Teaching Force work is up and running

Enrollment Update as of 11.11.2020

4th Grade Accepted/Enrolled: 51 Waiting List: 24	5 th Grade Accepted/Enrolled: 51 Offers out: 1 Waiting List: 0	6 th Grade Accepted/Enrolled: 54 Waiting List: 20
7 th Grade Accepted/Enrolled: 32 Waiting List: 0	8 th Grade Accepted/Enrolled: 24 Offers out: 2 Waiting List: 0	Accepted/Enrolled: 212 Aspirational Enrollment: 215

Cover Sheet

MCCPS Bylaws

Section:	VI. Other Business
Item:	A. MCCPS Bylaws
Purpose:	Discuss
Submitted by:	
Related Material:	MCCPS Bylaws, 2020, Provisional DESE Approved.docx

By-Laws of the Marblehead Community Charter Public School

ARTICLE I Purposes

Section 1: Recognizing that it takes an entire community to educate a child, the mission of the Marblehead Community Charter Public School (hereinafter the School or MCCPS) is to create a partnership among faculty, staff, students, parents, and community members, and that will provide our early adolescents with the support necessary to reach their highest individual potential intellectually, artistically, socially, emotionally, and physically, so they are highly contributing members of our democratic society; and to provide a laboratory for examining, developing, and fostering the interrelatedness of the school as a learning community and the community as a learning environment.

Section 2: MCCPS is a public entity established by the granting of a charter by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts (hereinafter the State), pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 71, §89.

ARTICLE II Board of Trustees

Section 1: The Board of Trustees (hereinafter the Board) shall consist of at least nine (9) Trustees and not more than fifteen (15) Trustees. In alignment with the School's Charter, "MCCPS is to be a teacher-led, student-focused school, faculty and staff members will be an integral part of every aspect of school operations," MCCPS faculty and staff members (hereafter "Teachers") are encouraged to serve on the Board. The Board of Trustees shall include at least one (1) current Teacher, and one (1) parent of a current Charter School student as members. Teachers can hold up to three (3) of the seats on the Board. MCCPS' Board of Trustees is a public entity, which operates independently of any school committee. All Trustees will comply with the State Conflict of Interest Laws, M.G.L. c. 268A. The Head of School, as an ex officio member of the Board, is not considered a "Teacher" for the purpose of this seat limitation. All Trustees shall have identical rights and responsibilities, except where otherwise determined in these By-Laws. The Board is a public entity and its members are each considered special State employees pursuant to Massachusetts law. The Board holds the charter from the State and is responsible for:

- a) ensuring that the School complies with all applicable laws and regulations; and
- b) ensuring the school is an academic success, organizationally viable, faithful to the terms of its charter, and earns charter renewal.

Section 2: Board members shall be sought who reflect the qualities, qualifications, and diversity determined by the needs of the Board. The Board of Trustees may not discriminate against potential members on the basis of age, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, race, national origin, ancestry, religion, marital status, or non-disqualifying handicap or mental condition.

Section 3: The Governance Committee shall present the qualifications of potential Trustees to the Board for review, discussion, and vote at any regularly scheduled Board meeting. The Board will exercise due diligence in assessing the suitability of candidates for Board membership with respect to potential conflicts of interest and areas of skill and expertise that will be of value to the Board of Trustees. Such due diligence shall occur prior to the vote by the Board of Trustees requesting the Commissioner approve the proposed appointment of a Trustee. Prior to submitting a candidate to the Commissioner for approval, the Board of Trustees must take into consideration that no conflicts of interests under M.G.L. c. 268A exist that may preclude a majority of the Board from participating in deliberations or voting on certain matters within the scope of the Board's authority. Any Trustee

positions to be filled on the Board shall be by an affirmative vote of a majority of the sitting Trustees attending the meeting, including those members of the Board who participate remotely in compliance with the legal requirements as set forth in M.G.L. c. 30A, section 20 (d), and 940 CMR 29.10 (the Open Meeting Law and the supporting Regulations).

Section 4: Trustees shall take office upon approval by the Commissioner of Elementary and Secondary Education (Commissioner). Trustees shall serve a term of three (3) years from the date of their appointment. After appointment, the term of a Trustee may not be reduced by a vote of the members of the Board except for cause as specified in these By-Laws, and removal shall follow the procedures as set forth in Article II, Section 7. No Trustee shall serve more than two (2) consecutive, three-year terms. Fulfilling an incomplete term is not considered part of the term limit. Trustees shall serve staggered terms in order to maintain Board continuity and ensure new perspectives.

Section 5: Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Trustees may be filled, upon recommendation of a qualified candidate by the Governance Committee, by the affirmative vote of the majority of a quorum of Trustees in attendance at the meeting, including those members of the Board who participate remotely in compliance with the legal requirements as set forth in M.G.L. c. 30A, section 20 (d), and 940 CMR 29.10 (the Open Meeting Law and the supporting Regulations). A Trustee approved to fill the vacancy shall be appointed for the unexpired term of their predecessor.

Section 6: A Trustee may resign at any time by filing a written resignation with the Chair or the Clerk of the Board. Such resignations shall be effective upon receipt. A Trustee who misses three regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Trustees without cause during one academic year may be subject to removal pursuant to Article II, Section 7. Their place on the Board of Trustees shall be filled pursuant to Article II, Section 5 above.

Section 7: The Board may remove any Trustee for cause by two-thirds (2/3) vote of the seated Board of Trustees, in attendance at a meeting, including those members of the Board who participate remotely in compliance with the legal requirements as set forth in M.G.L. c. 30A, section 20 (d), and 940 CMR 29.10 (the Open Meeting Law and the supporting Regulations), at any regular or special meeting of the Board, provided that a statement of the reason or reasons for removal shall have been mailed by Registered Mail to the Trustee proposed for removal at least thirty (30) days before any final action is taken by the Board. This statement shall be accompanied by a "Notice" of the date, time, and location the Board is to vote on the removal. The Trustee shall be given an opportunity to be heard and the reasons for their removal are to be discussed and considered by the Board at the date, time and location designated in the "Notice".

Section 8: Members of the Board of Trustees shall:

- a) Receive no payment or honoraria for services provided as a Trustee, except for reimbursement for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred in the performance of voluntary School activities in accordance with School policies.
- b) Serve the School with the highest degree of undivided duty, loyalty, and care and shall undertake no enterprise to profit personally from their position with the School.
- c) Comply with any and all State law governing Conflicts of Interest.
- d) Not exercise managerial powers over the day-to-day operations of the School.
- e) Fulfill their fiduciary responsibilities, including but not limited to, the duty of loyalty and duty of care, as well as the obligation to oversee the School's budget.
- f) Have no direct or indirect financial interest in the assets or leases of the School; any Trustee who individually or as part of a business or professional firm is involved in business transactions or provides professional services to the School shall disclose this relationship and shall not participate in any vote taken with respect to such transactions or services.
- g) Comply with the Commonwealth's state ethics requirements including, but not limited to, meeting all training requirements; complying with G.L. c. 268A, the conflict of interest law;

2

filing all required disclosures under G.L. c. 268A; and filing all statements of financial interest in a timely fashion as required by G.L. c. 71, § 89(u). Failure to comply with state ethics requirements may result in removal of individual board members by the board of trustees or by the Commissioner.

Section 9: Powers:

The Board of Trustees shall oversee the affairs of the School and shall exercise all the powers of the School, except as otherwise provided by law, by the Charter, or by these By-Laws. The Board of Trustees reserves itself alone the power to:

- a) Ensure that the School's focus and mission is in accordance with the Charter and By- Laws;
- b) Purchase or sell real estate, rent and/or lease property and enter into contracts related to any such matters;
- c) Pledge, assign, create liens on or security interests in the real or personal property of the School;
- d) Establish or modify investment policies;
- e) Ensure the School is in compliance with the State requirements for core curriculum;
- f) Select, appoint, evaluate and/or remove the Head of School to manage the charter school's day-to-day operations and holding these administrators accountable for meeting specified goals;
- g) Propose amendments to the Charter to the Commissioner;
- h) Determine that school policies comply with federal and state laws;
- i) Oversee the financial affairs of the school and approve the annual budget; and
- j) Approving and monitoring progress towards meeting the goals of the school's Accountability Plan.
- k) Adopting and revising school policies, including plans for student recruitment and retention
- 1) Approve and Submit submitting timely annual reports to the Department

Section 10: The board of trustees and its committees, irrespective of what the title may be, will comply in all respects with the open meeting law, G.L. c. 30A, §§ 18-25, and the regulations, guidance, and directives of the Office of the Attorney General. This includes, but is not limited to, training, notice of meetings, records of meetings, and executive sessions.

ARTICLE III Officers

Section 1: There shall be four (4) elective Officers of the Board: a Chair, a Vice Chair, a Treasurer, and a Clerk.

Section 2: The Officers shall be nominated from among members of the Board. Members of the Board shall present qualifications of potential Officers to the Board for review, discussion, and vote at the Board's annual meeting. Officers shall be elected by an affirmative vote of a majority of the Trustees in attendance at the annual meeting, including those members of the Board who participate remotely in compliance with the legal requirements as set forth in M.G.L. c. 30A, section 20 (d), and 940 CMR 29.10 (the Open Meeting Law and the supporting Regulations). The Head of School may not serve as an Officer of the Board.

Section 3: The newly elected Officers shall take office on July 1 following the close of the previous fiscal year. Board Officers shall be elected for a term of one (1) year or until respective successors assume office. A Trustee may serve more than one (1) term in the same office, but not more than three (3) consecutive terms in the same office.

Section 4: The Trustees may remove any Board Officer for cause by two-thirds (2/3) vote of the seated

Board of Trustees, in attendance at a meeting, including those members of the Board who participate remotely in compliance with the legal requirements as set forth in M.G.L. c. 30A, section 20 (d), and 940 CMR 29.10 (the Open Meeting Law and the supporting Regulations) at a publicly posted meeting. Any Board Officer may resign from their position at any time by providing oral notice at any meeting of the Board and/or by providing written notice to the Board Chair. Any time a Board Officer position becomes vacant due to removal or resignation, the Trustees shall review and discuss the qualifications of potential successors to fill that vacancy from among the members of the Board. Any new Board Officer shall be elected by an affirmative vote of a majority of Trustees then in attendance, including those members of the Board who participate remotely in compliance with the legal requirements as set forth in M.G.L. c. 30A, section 20 (d), and 940 CMR 29.10 (the Open Meeting Law and the supporting Regulations). Any newly elected Board Officer shall serve out the term of their predecessor. Fulfilling an incomplete term is not considered part of the term limit as a Board Officer.

Section 5: The Board Chair shall prepare the agenda and be responsible for disseminating necessary documents to be discussed at regular, special, and emergency meetings of the Board. The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Trustees.. The Chair is responsible for managing the Board's development of strategic and accountability plans. The Chair shall work in collaboration with the School's Head of School to develop such reports as are necessary to keep the Board and community informed about the School's operations. The Chair or their designee is responsible to call all Roll Call votes in which remote participation occurs. The Board Chair shall serve as a non-voting ex officio member of all Committees and Task Forces and should not be included in the count when determining a quorum or in determining when a quorum is present. The Chair shall have such other powers and duties as are usually incident to that office and as may be vested in that office by these By-Laws or by the Trustees. A member of the School's faculty or staff may not serve as the Board Chair.

Section 6: The Vice-Chair shall understand and fulfill the responsibilities of the Board Chair in the event the office of the Chair becomes vacant, or the Chair is unable to perform their duties. The Vice-Chair shall have such powers and duties as are usually incident to that office and as the Trustees may from time to time designate. A member of the School's faculty or staff may not serve as the Vice Chair.

Section 7: The Treasurer shall oversee all financial operations of MCCPS and shall be subject to the direction and control of the Board. The Treasurer shall oversee and ensure that full and accurate books and records of the accounts of the School are maintained, and shall oversee all School funds, securities, and valuable documents, in accordance with School policies, as well as federal and state laws. The Treasurer shall oversee all preparation of, and filings of financial documents required by federal law, state law, the Internal Revenue Service, and any other governmental or regulatory agency. The Treasurer shall serve as the Chair of the School's Finance Committee; and ensure that the Finance Committee complies with School policies, as well as federal and state laws. The Treasurer shall present reports to the Board at its regularly scheduled meetings, or whenever else a report may be required, updating the Board on all financial matters and including a balance sheet which sets forth current assets and liabilities of the School. The Treasurer should also provide reports on income statements and cash flow projections, as well as provide an explanation of the expenditures of the School in which the Board may have an interest, or which may be of interest to the community. All such reports shall be made available to the Trustees and are considered public record. A member of the School's faculty staff serve Treasurer. or may not as the

Section 8: The Clerk shall record and maintain accurate records of the Board's meetings, including special meetings, emergency meetings, and executive sessions. It shall be the Clerk's duty to prepare a record of each meeting setting forth the date, time and place of the meeting, and recording the members present or absent, and action taken at each meeting, including the results of any votes. Records from executive sessions shall be withheld from public inspection for so long as the need for secrecy that justifies the executive session in the first place still applies, but no longer. The Clerk shall

ensure that all records of the Board are maintained in a book, a series of books, or online tool kept for that purpose and are in compliance with M.G.L. c. 30A, sections 18-25. The Clerk shall provide notice of meetings of the Board as is required in these By-Laws and in compliance with the M.G.L. c. 30A, sections 18-25. In the absence of the Clerk at any meeting of the Board, the presiding Officer shall designate a Trustee to perform any and all of the duties of the Clerk for that meeting and thereafter until the elected Clerk is able to resume their duties, or a new Clerk is elected by the Board in accordance with Article III, Section 4. In the event there are vacancies in the positions of Chair and Vice-Chair of the Board, the Clerk, if eligible, shall assume the duties of the Chair until such time as a new Chair is elected by the Board in accordance with Article III, Section 4. A quorum of members, including the chair or their designee, must be physically present at the meeting. A member of the School's faculty or staff may not serve as the Clerk.

Section 9: In the event the office of the Chair becomes vacant, the Vice-Chair, if eligible, shall become interim Chair until a scheduled meeting of the Board can be held. In the event the office of Vice-Chair, Clerk, or Treasurer becomes vacant, the Chair shall appoint interim Officers to fill such vacant offices until a scheduled meeting of the Board can be held. Vacancies will be filled at that scheduled meeting in accordance with Article III, Section 4 of these By-Laws.

ARTICLE IV Meetings

Section 1: All meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 30A of the M.G.L., sections 18 to 25 and 940 CMR 29.00 (the "Open Meeting Law"), as the same may be amended from time to time, or any successor statute. Public notice of such meetings shall be given pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, sections 18 to 25, and 940 CMR 29.03(1), (6), (7).

Section 2: Regular meetings of the Board of Trustees may be held at such times as the Board may determine. Meetings shall be held at the principal offices of MCCPS or at such other places within Massachusetts that the Board may determine that are accessible to the public and to persons with disabilities. The Board will meet at least nine (9) times annually and at least once a quarter. The frequency and the schedule of the meetings are specified by the Policies.

Section 3: The annual meeting of the Board of Trustees shall occur in June or as soon as possible thereafter in the event of unforeseen or extenuating circumstances. Notice shall be given to each Trustee in accordance with Massachusetts Open Meeting Law. Public notice of said meetings shall be given pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, sections 18 to 25, and 940 CMR 29.00.

Section 4: Special meetings of the Board of Trustees may be called by the Chair or by a majority of the Board filing a written request for such a meeting with the Chair and stating the agenda, date, and hour of the meeting. Notice of said meetings shall be posted to the public pursuant to M.G.L. c 30A, sections 18-25. The Trustees will be notified by the Chair.

Section 5: The Board of Trustees may call Emergency Meetings in compliance with M.G.L. c. 30A, sections 18-25 and applicable case law. An emergency meeting is a public meeting, although the Board need not comply with the Notice requirements as set forth in these By-Laws and/or pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, sections 18-25 and 940 CMR 29.00. Notice of an emergency meeting should, however, be posted to the extent possible. An "emergency" is a pressing necessity, an exigency, a sudden and unexpected happening, an unforeseen occurrence or condition, an event or combination of circumstances that calls for immediate action. The subject matter to be discussed at the emergency

meeting is strictly limited to that necessitated by the emergency. No other business may be discussed at an emergency meeting.

Section 6: More than fifty percent (50%) of the Trustees then in office must be physically present, including the Chair, or in the Chair's absence, the person authorized by the Chair to chair the meeting, shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any regular, special, or emergency meeting of the Board of Trustees, and before remote participation and voting can occur. Trustees who participate remotely must be in compliance with the legal requirements as set forth in M.G.L. c. 30A, section 20 (d), and 940 CMR 29.10.

Section 7: Provided a quorum of Trustees is physically present, a simple majority vote of the Trustees participating in the meeting is required to take action, unless a supermajority vote is required by these By-Laws or by any law, regulation or DESE requirement applicable to the Board.

Section 8: The Board shall select its own meeting format in accordance with Article VIII. Any such meeting, whether regular, special, or emergency complying with Sections 1, 2, or 3 of Article IV, shall constitute a meeting of the Board of Trustees and shall subscribe to the policies, procedures, and rules approved by the Board.

Section 9: Notice of all annual, regular, or special meetings of the Board, an agenda of all items to be discussed at such meetings, and agenda support materials shall be circulated to all Trustees prior to the meeting. The attendance of a Trustee at any meeting shall constitute a waiver of their notice of such meeting, except where a Trustee attends a meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened.

Section 10: Because the Attorney General's Office encourages members of public bodies to physically attend all meetings, a member of the Board, Committee or Task Force may participate remotely in a meeting provided that such participation complies with the requirements as set forth in M.G.L. c. 30A, section 20 (d), and 940 CMR 29.10 (5), only if physical attendance would be unreasonably difficult.

Section 11: The Board of Trustees shall not allow Trustees to vote by proxy.

Section 12: The Board of Trustees will approve and keep a record of every meeting including the time, date, and location of the meeting, members present or absent, and all actions taken at the meeting, including formal votes taken.

ARTICLE V Staff

Section 1: The Board of Trustees shall appoint a Head of School, who shall be responsible for carrying out the work of the School in accordance with the policies established from time to time by the Board of Trustees and pursuant to applicable federal and state laws. The Head of School will be an ex officio member of the Board of Trustees, with all rights and responsibilities as other Trustees, except that the Head of School may not vote on any matter regarding their own employment, compensation, discipline, retention, or removal and may not serve as an Officer of the Board. As an ex officio member, the Head of School has exactly the same rights and privileges as do all other Trustees except as otherwise stated in these By-Laws including the right to vote on matters and to be counted when determining whether a quorum is present at Board meetings. The Head of School shall serve as a non-voting ex officio member of all Committees and Task Forces and should not be included in the count when determining a quorum or in determining when a quorum is present.

Section 2: The Head of School shall have sole authority to exercise managerial powers over the day

6

to day operations of the school and to select, appoint, evaluate, and/or remove the school faculty and staff in accordance with applicable federal and state laws and general School policies.

Section 3: The Board of Trustees is the public employer for the purposes of tort liability under Chapter 258 of the General Laws and for collective bargaining purposes under Chapter 150E of the General Laws.

ARTICLE VI Committees and Task Forces

Section 1: The Board shall have the power to create Board Committees or Task Forces as it may from time to time deem necessary, pursuant to a vote by a majority of the Trustees in attendance at the time of the vote. Committees or Task Forces shall be composed of at least three (3) members, one of whom must be a Trustee, and may include other Trustees and community members, teachers, or parents as determined by the Board. The Chair of a Committee or Task Force is either a Trustee or a Committee / Task Force member, who is approved by an affirmative vote of the Board. A Committee or Task Force Chair may serve more than one (1) year term, but not more than three (3) consecutive year-long terms. The Board shall approve Committees or Task Force members annually. The Board shall define and delegate the powers and duties of each Committee or Task Force it creates. Every Committee or Task Force shall prepare reports to be submitted and presented by a representative of that group to the Board at each regularly scheduled Board meeting, or as may be required by the Board at special and/or emergency meetings. The reports shall inform the Board of the members on the Committee or Task Force, what work the Committee or Task Force has done, what work still needs to be accomplished, and the time frame for completion of remaining work. The Board shall regularly assess and evaluate the need for continuation of specific Task Forces or Committees and dissolve them when they are no longer necessary or fulfilling the needs of the Board. The duties of an existing Task Force or Committee may be expanded to meet new requirements as defined by the Board.

Section 2: There shall be a Governance Committee, which is a standing committee that is supportive of the Board of Trustees. Committee members shall be appointed and may be removed by a majority vote of the Board at a regular or special meeting. The Committee shall elect its own Chair, subject to Board approval.

The duties of the Governance Committee shall include but not be limited to the following:

- a) Conduct a periodic review of the By-Laws and Charter, and to make recommendations to the Board;
- b) Determine skills and qualities that would be useful for future Board members and identify potential candidates who possess those skills and qualities, and present the best qualified candidates to the Board as nominees to fill vacant positions on the Board as they become available;
- c) Members of the board receive an orientation and training regarding their duties and obligations as members of a board of trustees;
- d) Develop and oversee an assessment process for each Trustee to ensure optimum performance;
- e) Develop necessary policies and procedures, which shall be approved by the Board, to accomplish these duties.

Section 3: There shall be a Finance Committee, which is a standing committee that is supportive of the Board of Trustees. Committee members shall be appointed and may be removed by a majority vote of the Board at a regular or special meeting. The Treasurer shall serve as Chair of the Finance Committee. Membership of the Finance Committee may include other Trustees and non-Trustees. The Finance Committee shall ensure compliance with all appropriate federal and state laws.

The duties of the Finance Committee shall include but not be limited to the following:

- a) Assist and advise in preparing an annual budget for the School in collaboration with the Head of School;
- b) Develop and annually revise a five-year financial forecast, and develop long-range financial plans based on the forecast in collaboration with the Head of School;
- c) Review all unanticipated expenditures over limits set by policy and inform the Board;
- d) Arrange for an annual independent audit with submission of the same to the Board for approval and timely submission of the annual independent audits to the Department;
- e) Report financial status and/or results for the most recent current period, year-to-date activity and forecasted cash flows for the end of the next reporting period to the Board at regular meetings of the Board;
- f) Develop necessary policies and procedures to accomplish these duties, which shall be approved by the Board.

Section 4: There shall be a Personnel Committee, which is a standing committee that is supportive of the Board of Trustees. Committee members shall be appointed and may be removed by a majority vote of the Board at a regular or special meeting. This Committee assumes the responsibility for advising the Board on matters pertaining to the Head of School. This responsibility shall, in no way, interfere with the authority of the Head of School to hire, supervise and terminate the remaining staff of the School, in accordance with federal and state laws and School personnel policies.

The duties of the Personnel Committee shall include but not be limited to the following:

- a) Develop for Board review and approval of the annual process for the evaluation of the Head of School;
- b) Review and propose recommendations for amendments to policies as they pertain to legal issues relating to employees, employee benefits, employee relations and recruitment;
- c) Develop necessary policies and procedures to accomplish these duties, which shall be approved by the Board.

Section 5: The duties of all Standing Committees, Committees and Task Forces shall include:

- a) Selecting goals and actions for the academic year;
- b) Submitting goals to the Chair of the Board of Trustees;
- c) Filing reports at the end of each academic year and as requested by the Board;
- d) Adhering to the School's Policies and Procedures;
- e) Recommending updates to respective duties, policies, and procedures, for approval by the Board.

ARTICLE VII Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of the School shall begin on July 1 of each year and terminate on June 30 of the following year.

ARTICLE VIII Rules of Order

Except where they may be in conflict with the laws of the State or the Charter or By-Laws of the School, the rules of order as set forth in the current edition of Robert's Rules of Order shall govern the conduct of all meetings of the School.

ARTICLE IX Non-Discrimination

The School is an equal opportunity education institution and will not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, national origin, age, genetic information, disability or veteran status in its admissions procedures, educational programs, services, activities or employment practices as required by Title VI, Title IX, Section 504 and/or any other applicable federal statute.

ARTICLE X Grievance Procedures

Section 1: Any parent, guardian, or other individuals or groups who believe that the School has violated or is violating any provision of M.G.L. c. 71, §89, or 603 CMR 1.00 may file a complaint with the Board.

Section 2: The Board shall respond in writing to the complaining party no later than 45 days from receipt of the complaint.

Section 3: A complaining party who believes that complaint has not been adequately addressed by the Board may submit the complaint in writing to the Commissioner of Elementary and Secondary Education.

Section 4: In the event that a School is found in violation of 89 M.G.L. c. 71, §89, or 603 CMR 1.00, the Commissioner of Elementary and Secondary Education, or the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education may take such action as it deems appropriate.

Section 5: A parent, guardian, or other individuals or groups who believe that the school has violated or is violating any state or federal law or regulation regarding special education may file a complaint directly with the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education or pursuant to any federal laws they may feel is violated.

ARTICLE XI Indemnification

Section 1: The School shall, to the extent legally permissible under MGL Chapter 258, Section 9, indemnify each person who serves or who has served at any time as a member of the Board of Trustees (collectively, "Indemnified Officers" or individually, "Indemnified Officer"), against and for any and all certain threatened or pending claims or administrative or judicial proceedings to which he or she may be or become subject by reason of his or her service as a member of the Board of Trustees; provided, however, that such Indemnified Officer acted (i) within the scope of his or her role as a member of the Board of Trustees, (ii) in good faith, and (iii) in the reasonable belief that his or her actions were in the best interests of the School, and further provided, that any such Indemnified Officer cooperates with the School in defending against any threatened or pending claim or administrative or judicial proceedings. Indemnification shall not be provided if not permitted under MGL Chapter 258, Section 9, and shall not be provided if such Indemnified Officer acted in a grossly negligent, willful, or malicious manner.

Section 2: Indemnified Officers shall be indemnified against all expenses and liabilities permitted under MGL Chapter 258, Section 9, including counsel fees, in an amount not to exceed \$1,000,000 arising out of any claim, action, award, compromise, settlement or judgment, as provided in and consistent with MGL Chapter 258, Section 9 and these By-Laws.

Section 3: Such indemnification may, to the extent authorized by the Board of Trustees, include payment by the School of expenses, including attorneys' fees, reasonably incurred in defending a civil or criminal action or proceeding in advance of the final disposition of such action or proceeding, upon receipt of an undertaking by the Indemnified Officer to repay such payment if not entitled to indemnification under MGL Chapter 258 or this Article. which undertaking may be accepted without regard to the financial ability of such Indemnified Officer to make repayment.

Section 4: The payment of any indemnification or advance shall be conclusively deemed authorized by the School under this Article, and each trustee approving such payment shall be wholly protected, if:

(i) the payment has been approved or ratified by a majority vote of the trustees who are not at the time parties to the proceeding; or

(ii) the action is taken in reliance upon the opinion of independent legal counsel (who may be counsel to the School) appointed for the purpose by vote of the trustees in the manner specified in subparagraph (i) or, if that manner is not possible, appointed by a majority of the trustees then in office; or

(iii) a court having jurisdiction shall have approved the payment.

Section 5: <u>Heirs, Executors, and Administrators</u>. The indemnification provided hereunder shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, and administrators of any Indemnified Officer entitled to indemnification hereunder.

Section 6: The right of indemnification under this Article shall be in addition to and not exclusive of all other rights to which any person may be entitled. Nothing contained in this Article shall affect any rights to indemnification to which School employees, agents, trustees, officers, and other persons may be entitled by contract or otherwise under law.

Section 7: No amendment or repeal of the provisions of this Article which adversely affects the right of an Indemnified Officer under this Article shall apply to that Indemnified Officer with respect to the acts of omissions of such Indemnified Officer that occurred at any time prior to such amendment or repeal, unless such amendment or repeal was voted for by, or was made with, the written consent of such Indemnified Officer.

Section 8: Nothing in this Article 11 shall be construed to constitute a waiver of the School's sovereign immunity as a state entity.

ARTICLE XII Amendments

The Charter or these By-Laws may be amended at a regular or special meeting by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of all Trustees then in office; provided that notice of the proposed amendment, together with a copy thereof, is mailed to each Trustee at least fifteen (15) days prior to the meeting at which the amendment is to be considered. Public notice of said meeting shall be given pursuant to M.G.L. c.

10

30A, sections 18-25. All amendments to these By-Laws are subject to the approval of the Commissioner. All amendments approved by the Board shall be submitted to the Commissioner for approval within thirty (30) days of the affirmative vote of the Board.

ARTICLE XIII Miscellaneous

These By-Laws are intended to supersede all prior By-Laws. These By-Laws take effect upon the approval of the Commissioner of Education.

Cover Sheet

Finance Committee

Section:	VII. Committee Updates
Item:	B. Finance Committee
Purpose:	Discuss
Submitted by:	
Related Material:	MCCPS Financials, Oct-2020.xlsx October FinCom notes & grant info.pdf

FinCom notes October, 2020

* The October tuition check came in at \$287,354 and should be based on 222 students.

Once again it is likely we'll build up cash and then spend it down after the state allocation adjusts.

* The state is now 4 months behind on their budget but appear to be in committee at this point.

* The October 15th data submission to the state reflected a student population of 211. Peter can update current enrollment.

* As of the 12th we have not heard from FEMA about the grant. As per an email rec'd on the 12th the application has been moved from MEMA to FEMA for review and hopefully approval (or request for add'l info) in "10-15 days".

* MCEF Balance Sheet thru October is included. The MCEF 2019 state & federal taxes have been submitted, Susan Hauck is now officially the President of The Fund and is working on restocking the board. Once board membership is complete, Jeff will resign as a Fund member but stay on as the bookkeeper.

* The school will be acquiring a new phone system by the first of the year. While we will get several actual handsets this is essentially a software subscription that will cost approximately \$1,000/month. For the first year (thru 6/30/21) we get two months free so the impact on the Operating budget should be less than \$5,000. Going forward we will need to add this to the proposed budgets. We used a neutral third party to solicit (3) bids and got his name from other charter schools. It is a 36 month agreement. More details to follow.

October 2020 Financials

Revenue

October tuition stable at \$287,354

4090 Fundraising - \$236 proceeds from mask fundraiser

4090 Events - \$4,406.94 gross receipts from the recycling event, the most we've ever done. The recycling company usually bills us about 20% of the gross.

Expenses

Salaries Line 5067 - Stipends: \$500 x 4 for Teaching Force leaders as previously discussed...will most likely come from a grant. We'd like to fund an additional \$1,500 for terms 2 and 3 (\$3,000).

Salaries Line 5068 – Other earnings: this was a payroll error on my part, which was corrected on the 13 November payroll.

5150 – Staff Development: \$1,330 for Teaching Force, the only place it impacts the Operating budget (\$10K total, \$20K FY22)

5431 – Legal: \$1,549.73 is the annual payment to MassDevelopment for access to the tax exempt bond fund (re the mortgage).

All Classes

Food Service Dept.

The revenue line item includes \$16,743.54 in outstanding reimbursements due from the National School lunch program for September and October. This amount was entered as an A/R and appears as such on the Balance Sheet. In the interim I may have to transfer cash into the Food service account.

The school is reimbursed for every breakfast & lunch that is served, whether the student is in person or part of the Thursday food pick-ups. This will be the case through the end of the school year.

All about grants

There are several types of grants the school receives:

Federal & state allocation grants: these are awarded annually based on certain factors (SPED population, free & reduced population, etc...). During Covid we have rec'd several new ones, which may or may not be available in FY22.

Federal & state competitive grants: these we can apply for if we meet the criteria...if awarded we usually receive a portion of what we applied for.

Federal and state grants run through an online system called Grantium and require a set of paperwork in order to win the award, manage the award and close it out upon completion. All awards are paid on a reimbursable basis, which is why they are usually in the red on the books. Especially during Covid many grants cross fiscal years. On 3 Nov we rec'd \$4,898 against grant #114 On 10 Nov we rec'd \$12,817 against grant #113

Private grants: awards from foundations and similar sources. Karl's American Tower grant was payable to The Fund and that's where the cash resides. Once the cash moves over to the school it will be tracked in this column.

With Susan Hauck as our new Development Director we expect regular use of this column.

Friends of the Marblehead Public Schools (FMPS) grants: This organization has been very generous to MCCPS over the years. Like other grants they operate on a reimbursement system so revenue always lags expenses.

Last week I rec'd a check for \$1,744.88 that will appear on the books in November (for a grant written by James Rogers for MCCPS TV).

Molly Wright was awarded a grant for \$1,240 for Graphic Novels with Author Visit. This has yet to be scheduled due to Covid.

Alyssa Crimmins was awarded a grant for \$5,000 for Improved Self-Regulation Promotes Access to School-Based Curriculum, or ISRPASBC. The \$2,000 expense on the books was for the consult presentation done in September and we just rec'd an invoice for \$1,200 for the sensory hallway project so I will be submitting for (partial) reimbursement this month.

Please refer to the attached for additional details.

FY21 Grant information		
102 CvRF School Reopening Grant Program (\$225/student, must be expended by 12/31/20)	\$46.125 Covid	Covid
113 Elementary and Secondary Schools Emergency Relief Fund	\$20,000 Covid	Covid
114 Summer & Vacation Learning	\$11.997 Covid	Covid
117 Remote Learning Technology Essentials Grant	\$1.916 Covid	Covid
140 Title II, Part A: Building Systems of Support for Excellent Teaching and Leading	\$4,758	\$4,758 Competitive
240 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) Federal Special Education Entitlement Grant	\$55,219	\$55,219 Allocation
305 Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs	\$19,016	\$19,016 Allocation
309 Title IV, Part A: Student Support and Academic Enrichment	\$10,000	\$10,000 Competitive
	\$169,U31	
Friends of the Marblehead Public Schools (FMPS)		
James Rogers - MCCPS TV	\$1,745	\$1,745 complete
Molly Wright - Graphic Novels program incl author visit	\$1,240	\$1,240 pending
Alyssa Crimmins - Self Regulation	\$5,000	\$5,000 partially complete
	\$7,985	
Karl Smith / American Tower	\$10,000	\$10,000 for Chromebooks

\$20,000				
Budget		Expenses		Balance
Supplies & materials	\$11,500	Dominique	\$1,220.02	\$11,500.00
		PT/OT kits	\$535.19	
		5th carriers	\$220.96	
Other		5H math books	\$113.80	
Maint of Equipment	\$7,500 plumbing	Sadlier (4th/5th)	\$1,915.73	
Signage	\$1,000 plumbing	5th whiteboards	\$207.27	
	\$8,500	5th Expo markers	\$49.98	
		USB mic (Colturi)	\$42.99	
		4A books	\$607.20	
		Soundtrap	\$968.00	
		5W texts	\$110.00	
		Switch	\$379.00	
		Wifi access point	\$290.82	
			\$6,660.96	\$6,660.96
				\$8,155.64
				\$14,816.60 submitted 10/28/20
	\$20,000	Blaisdell	\$6,600.00	
		Nurse	\$740.00	
			\$7,340.00	
		Sprayer	\$669.65	
		4 gal Vital Oxide	\$145.99	
			\$8,155.64	

The Official Website of the Comptroller of the Commonwealth (CTR)

Mass.Gov

CTR Home Mass.Gov Home State Agencies

Home Feedback FAQs Help Log out

MARBLEHEAD COMMUNITY CHARTER Payment History

Date Range Searched: From 11/1/20 To 11/10/20 Department(s) Searched: ALL Number of Payment Lines Found: 2

Understanding Payments History

Return Payments History Search

Address ID: AD001---17 LIME ST MARBLEHEAD, MA

Payment Number: 305A0020180 Payment Date: 11/3/2020

Department	Payment Ref. #	Contract Number	Line Amount	Check Amount
DOE - DEPARTMENT OF ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY	YEDUCATION 238-391637-2021-0464-2.	0 INTF969Z202122301010	\$4,898.00	\$4,898.00
Ch	eck Description: FY21 SUMMER_VACA_	LEAR 238-391637-2021-0464	ŧ.	
		Penalty Interest Amount:		
		Total Amount	\$4,898.00	\$4,898.00
Payment Number: 312A0025671 Payment Date: 11/10/2020				
	Payment Ref. #	Contract Number	Line Amount	Check Amount
Payment Date: 11/10/2020	-	Contract Number	Line Amount \$12,817.00	
Payment Date: 11/10/2020 Department DOE - DEPARTMENT OF ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY	-	INTF969N202124001071		
Payment Date: 11/10/2020 Department DOE - DEPARTMENT OF ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY	Y EDUCATION 113-397317-2021-0464-2.	INTF969N202124001071		
Payment Date: 11/10/2020 Department DOE - DEPARTMENT OF ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY	Y EDUCATION 113-397317-2021-0464-2.	NTF969N202124001071		\$12,817.00

© 2020 Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Feedback Email Accessibility Policy Privacy Policy

Attachments

The following files are attached to this PDF: You will need to open this document in an application that supports attachments (i.e. <u>Adobe Reader</u>) in order to access these files.

MCCPS Financials, Oct-2020.xlsx